
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Due to technical limitations imposed on us this year, we would like to emphasize that in 
order to be "heard" you will need to submit written testimony in advance of the meeting or 
use the chat function during the live meeting.  For those who would like to be acknowledged, 
we ask that you send your testimony for the attached HOD Handbook grid to sps@ama-
assn.org before Sunday, November 8. We will attempt to discuss as many of the comments 
we receive during the meeting itself.   

The SPS is guided by an initial review to make sure that the proposed action benefits senior 
physicians 65 and above, both active and retired, and/or their patients. The SPS Delegate and 
SPS Alternate Delegate appreciates you working with us in advance to help manage our 
shortened timeframe.  

 

 

Memo to: AMA Senior Physicians Section Members  
  
From: Louise B. Andrew, MD, JD, Delegate  

Thomas Sullivan, MD, Alternate Delegate   
  
Date: November 2, 2020 
  
Subject: SPS Assembly Meeting - Sun. Nov. 8 (1-2 pm CST)   


